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Rowlands, Ceiri

From: Evans, Rhys T. <rtevans@nationalgrid.co.uk>

Sent: 01 December 2023 11:06

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Planning Application Consultation 2023/01076/FUL Land at Bro Tathan, St 

Athan

Hi 

Can you make the applicant aware that if they require a new connection or a service alteration, they will need to 
make a separate application to National Grid.

Kind regards
Rhys

From: Pearson, Deborah R. <dpearson@nationalgrid.co.uk> On Behalf Of NGED, Wayleaves Wales
Sent: 29 November 2023 11:34
To: Evans, Rhys T. <rtevans@nationalgrid.co.uk>
Subject: FW: Planning Application Consultation 2023/01076/FUL Land at Bro Tathan, St Athan

From: Vale of Glamorgan Council Development Services <Planning@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk> 
Sent: 29 November 2023 11:19
To: NGED, Wayleaves Wales <nged.wayleaveswales@nationalgrid.co.uk>
Subject: Planning Application Consultation 2023/01076/FUL Land at Bro Tathan, St Athan

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of National Grid
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

If you notice anything suspicious please use the "Report as Phishing" button.

Please find attached a letter regarding a planning application submitted to the Vale of Glamorgan Council. If 
this is a consultation letter, please respond to this consultation through the link provided in the attached 
letter. Please note that your comments may be made available online for interested persons to view.

______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________

This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. The 
content may also contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender immediately and then delete the e-mail and any attachments. You should 
not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on this transmission.

You may report the matter by contacting us via our contacts pages: http://www2.nationalgrid.com/contact-
us/ (UK); or https://www1.nationalgridus.com/ContactUs (US).

Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from this 
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transmission. National Grid plc and its affiliates do not accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to 
this address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices.

National Grid Electricity Distribution (South West) plc / National Grid Electricity Distribution (South 
Wales) plc / National Grid Electricity Distribution (East Midlands) plc / National Grid Electricity 
Distribution (West Midlands) plc Registered in England and Wales
Registered number: 2366894 (South West) / 2366985 (South Wales) / 2366923 (East Midlands) / 3600574 
(West Midlands)

Registered Office: Avonbank, Feeder Road, Bristol, BS2 0TB
For the other registered information on the UK operating companies within the National Grid group please 
use the attached link: https://www.nationalgrid.com/group/about-us/corporate-registrations


